HENDERSON COUNTY
HISTORIC LANDMARK APPLICATION:

BRIGHTWATERS

(of Brightwater Farms)

Address: 105 Turley Falls Rd, Hendersonville NC 28739
Use: Single-Family Residential House

Construction Date: 1923

Applicants: Aleda & Michael Coppola



HENDERSON COUNTY
HISTORIC LANDMARK APPLICATION

The Henderson County Planning staff is available to assist you with general information about the required
supporting items for the Historic Landmark application. If you are unsure about any of the requirements, please
contact the Henderson County Planning Department.

PROPERTY CONTACT PERSON INFORMATION

Name i!!'\g\_l}bf! d Q&Q& ( Oonla Address __JOS ﬂJf#uﬁHs @
City/State _ Hendtrspnuille . NC Zip Code 78339 I

\l¢
Telephone Number Celiphone Number ¢ >¢ . LO[,. Y47 g
E-mail Address W) .COMA
HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME P)ﬁc}h}/ RS x '\Sf\ay\k&\c('

Other names (if historic name is not known, use current name or address)

LOCATION (Give both street address and physical location. for example, N side of SR 1234, 0.5 mi. S of SR 1963,
[1123 Jones Farm Road])

Street Address-

Street/Secondary Road (SR)/Highway )DS T)r ley FB”& Ed 2
Township County ! Henderson

Physical Location-

Lonor ofx 4 & Torley Bls €. n Hfﬂdﬁff;n{\\))“g NG

GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Property Deed Book Number (J(3 3&9 and Deed Book Page Number m&_

B. Property use and construction date(s) [Attach separate piece of paper if more space is needed]:
Provide historic and current use, original construction date, and if appropriate, dates of additions. If
exact dates are unknown, give approximate date.

1. Original Construction Date -
L5 .

Tt

2. Historic Use -

Lesbontal Ry Hoone (Sime)










CURRENT PHOTOS
(provided by the applicants)



























Living Room Fireplace



Picture Framing in
Wood Floors



SURVEY
(1983)



HISTORIC PHOTOS & DOCUMENTS
(provided by the applicants)

Brightwater Farm



Brightwater Guest Resort & Lodge



Brightwater Brochure






Farm Brochure Farm Receipt Pad



Three Son Ran Farm



Brightwaters Mountain Cottages Brochure
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DEED BETWEEN THE BROWNS AND CHILDS (1932) o .

DX AV Y,

SIS DI S X ERIAYS
COUNTY OF HENDERSON
THIS INDENTURE, Made this 3rd day of Qctober , in the year of our Lord one

‘thousand nine hundred andthirty=twq be¢tween J. W. Brown and wife, Emme Brown

and , of the County of Allegheny and

State of Pennsylvéania , of the first part,and S. J. Childs and wife, Jessie M. OChilis
, of the County of Henderson and

State of North Carolina , of the second part, WITNESSETH :

THE STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA, }

WITNESSETH, That the said part 1es of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of

Ten Dollars and other consideration DOLLARS,
in hand paid by the said parti{eg  of the second part, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, ha ve
bargained and sold, conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents do bargain, sell, convey, and .

confirm unto the said part 1es of the second part, their heirs and assigns forever, all the following
described piece or parcel of land, lying and being in the Township of Hendersonville , County of
Henderson, and li n gn ] o ViZ,?

Lots 17.118,19. 50. 81 28787 “and 2 or the .}, “B0¢ John “Hebank property, as shown on plat m
by Georgle Kershaw, recorded in Plat Book 1, page 17, in office of Register of Deeds for Henc
soncoungyygame being lands conveyed by deed from H. H. Ewbank and wife Jennie Few Ewbank,
John Ewhank, and wife, Grace Ewbank, to S. J. Childs, which deed is dated 1l4th December, 192
and recorded in Deed Book 119 &t page 213, reference to which is hereby made for more comple
descriptiion and for exceptions and reservations.
Also lotis 27,28,29,30,%1,32,36,37,38,and 39 of the Ewbank property as shown on plat recorded in
Plat Book 1 at page 17 in the office of the Register of Deeds for Henderson County and also jall
of that Eart of lot 40 of said subdivision not heretofore conveyed by H. H. Ewbenk and wife,jand

John Ewbank and wife, to J. L. McCarson, same being property conveyed by deed 8th April 192§,
from H. H. Ewbank and wife, Jennie Few Ewbank, and John Ewbank and wife, Grace g. Ewbank, ich
deed is [recorded in Deed Book 130, at page 309, reference to which is hereby mede for more Ggom-
plete description and also for exeeptions and reservations. ,
Also the followfng tract of land contalining 14 acres, more or less, and being the same land |con-
veyed byl W. R. Shipmen and wife, to T. B. Nelson by deed recorded in Book b2 at page 154 of |the
records [of deeds for Henderson County and being known and designated as follows, namely: BEGIN-
NING et |l&a white gine at @ corner of the old Shipmen fence and runs S. 59 deg. W. 14 poles t% e

rock; thence S. 9% deg. W. 19 poles to a rock; thence 8. 76 deg. W. 4 poles to a rock; thence
N. 635 deg. W. 7% poles to a maple; thence N. 52 deg. W. & poles to a poplar, same being onjthe
old line; thence with said line N. 70 deg. E. 45 poles to a white plne near the road; t henge 8.
474 deg. E. 21 DéARe to the BEGINNING, same being the land conveyed by deed dated 25th Octoler,
1927 from Lula Hendrix et 81l to 8. J. Childs which deed is recorded in Deed Book 181 at pag
204, reflerence to which is hereby mede. Also lots 25, 26 and %1 of the H. H. and John Ewbank
property &s shown on plat made by George Kershaw recorded in Plat Book 1, page 17 in the offlce
of Reglgter of Deeds for Henderson County, seme being land conveyed by deed dated 14th December
1922 frgm H. H. Ewbank amdwife, Jennie Few Ewbank, and John Ewbenk and wife Grace Ewbank, fo
8. J. Childs, which deed is recorded in Deed Book 117 at page 181, reference to which is here-
by made |[for more complete description and also for exceptions and reservations.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, together with all the hereditaments and appurtenances thereto in
anywise appertaining, unto the said partieg of the second part, Thelir helrs and assigns forever.

And the said J. W, Brown and wife, Emma Brown
part 1 @8  of the first part, do covenant with the said part 18 of the second part, thelr heirs
i and assigns, as follows: are

FIrsT, That the ¥y fche owner and lawfully seized of said premises. SECOND, that t he ¥
ha ve a good right to convey the same. THIRD, that the same are free from all encumbrances whatever.
And, FOURTH, that the part 1ggs of the second part, thelr heirs and assigns, shall quietly enjoy and
possess the same, and that they will warrant and defend the title to the same against all lawful claims.

| IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said part 1es of the first part ha ve hereunto set theiltand s
| and seal , the day and year first written above.

[ Signed, sealed, and delivered in the presence of

.5‘ . W.Bmown (SEAL)
E. E. Elliott Emme Brown (SEAL)
(SEAL)

(SEAL) |




SJ] CHILDS (1922)

- STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA [
HENDERSON COUNTY |§

THIS INDENTURE, Made this 14th day oPecemper , in the year of our Lord one ﬁ

thousand nine hundred %ndo k22 3 wif bet“éeen HEHbEWbank and wife, Jennie Pew
%bank and John Ewbank snd wife, Grasce Lw Ep&e County of Henderson

North Cerolins

'
L o o — oA o SN imma - — bl L e m
—

— e R SR W

.- -——. ————

and

5,J.0hilds !
clity :
, of the Cou¥i¥y of St. Petersbureg and |

, 0f the second part, WITNESSETH : !

State of , of the first part, and

—— S = lalierinir - ———— S ——

State of Ylorlidg=-

(Wt N U s T e S— L A
T —
=i
—re—

L Revenue 3tamps :
$5,00

WITNESSETH, That the said pists of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of
ten dollars and other valu ble conslderstiong=e-= DOLLARS, ;

of the second part, the receipt whereotf is hereby acknowledg'ed, h# !;

| in hand paid by the said party

bargained and sold, conveyed and confirmed, and by these presents do bargain, sell, convey, and

confirm unto the said part Y of the second part, hls heirs and assigns forever, all the following
described piece or parcel of land, lying and being in the Township of Héndersonville

Henderson, and State of North Carolina, and known and designated as follows, viz.:

19, 20, 21, 22, 25 and,

County of

1 page 17 in the office of the register of deeds for Henderson coun+v and |
bounded 28 follows: Beginning at+ a stske in the south side of the *haws
creek roasd, where ssld road intersects the eastern boundary line of a
tract conveved br Wed.Davlis and wlfe to the said H,H. and John hwbank' ard
running; thence with the south side of the Shsws creek roed as follows- '
North 52 deg 44'West 167 feet, north 54 Jeg 40'West 134 fee*, north 61 |
| deg west 74 feet, north 76 deg west 371 feet, north 65 deg 5O'West 110 feet
i  and north 38 deg 45'"West 295 feet to the north.east corner of lot 16, 1
a8 shown on s8sid plat; thence lesving sgid roszd gnd runnineg with ths i
i 1ine of ssid lot 16, soufh 25 deg 15'west 1145 feet, crossing Shsws 1
creek, to 8 stgkse at the Trsnavlvanis prsilrosd track, thence with ssild
railroed treck 2s follows: sou+h 51 deg 50'Zast 970 feet, south 52 deg
! 30'East 375 feet, and south 61 deg eaest 190 feet +0 g stske in ssgid
g=8tern 1ine of said David tresct; thence with 8 rosd running with seld
Devis 1ine 28 follows: north 5 min., &zgt 225 feet north 9 deg fast 457 |
feet, and north 10 des 15'East 700 feet to the Besinning, containing

35.17 acres more or less, excepting and reserving s right of wav over
sald last mentloned roedwav, ealso excepting and reserving the reilrosd
richt of wevee==

1 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD THE SAME, together with all the hereditaments and appurtenances thereto in

eany\gise appertaining, unto the said party of the second part.nhls helrs and sssigns
%or Ve Aéld the sai H.H. hwbank and wife Jennlie Few Ewybank snd John Ewbenk |

nd wife reco Lwbanke=w
part of the first part, do of the second part, his heirs

covenant with the said part ¥
and assigns, as follows:

FIRST, that the ¥ & I’fhe owner SECOND, that the ¥
ha V€ 3 good right to convey the same. THIRD, that the same are free from all encumbrances whatever.
And, FOURTH, that the part Y of the second part, Nis
possess the same, and that they will warrant and defend the title to the same against all lawful claims.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the said part 1esofthe first part ha véereunto set theirhands

Sand lawfully seized of said premises.

helrs and assigns, shall quietly enjoy and

and seal § , the day and year first written above.

h Signed, sealed, and delivered in the presence of

Jennie Few Lwbank

! John B (SEAL)
| .' Urs CGWE?Ewkbe nk (SEAL)
H.H, hwbank (SEAL)

(SEAL)




Brightwaters — Description

Brightwaters of Brightwater Farm is an excellent example of an intact craftsman cottage built in 1923.
This is a one and half story and part basement stone dwelling having an ordinary wood joist roof
covered with terracotta tile shaped metal. The interior finish of the first floor is of double wood joist
floor with oak wearing surfaces. Sidewalls and partition walls are of river rock lath and plaster. In the
most part while the living room and dining room have paneled wainscot and a beamed ceiling.
Basement floor is concrete on earth and is otherwise unfinished. Entire building is lighted by
electricity and heated by a hot water supply from boiler located in the basement fired by coal through
a “Combustioneer” stoker. 1

There was an addition added to the back of the home in 1984 creating a large family room and
sunroom off the kitchen. There was an inground pool installed during the same year on the side of the
home next to the portico. The pool has a vinyl liner, never gunite. 2

Currently the home still contains original unique plaster work in the formal living room along with
original coffered ceiling and river rock fireplace. Original wainscoting is still intact in both dining room
and formal living room. Walls and ceilings throughout the home mainly are of plaster but there are
some areas where drywall has been required. Floors throughout main house are original oak and
floors in the addition have been updated to match. Original picture frame flooring still exists
throughout the main house.

Original master half bath has been updated to a small walk-in closet and sitting room off the primary
bedroom has been updated to a master bath with wainscoting to match the living and dining room.

Samuel J. Childs House



Windows throughout main home are mostly original other than in the addition and on the south facing
side of the home.

The original metal roof has been maintained and is good condition.

HVAC has been installed to heat and cool the home. The original boiler is still located in the basement
but not in use.

Trees and landscaping are some of the oldest most mature in the area according to several arborists.
They likely predate the home. 3

The stone portico with original parking garage and garage door is still in tack along with the 5 original
river rock pillars that surround it.

Walkways are all original.

At this time no renovations are needed or planned. The home is in excellent condition and only needs
maintained.

This property is in a residential area located on top of a hill at the corner of Highway 64 and Turley Falls
Rd. Itisin the Brightwaters community just west of Laurel Park on the south side of highway 64 and
Turley Falls Rd.

This property should be designated a historic site due to it being 100 years old, tied to the life of an
influential person who impacted the social and economic culture of Hendersonville, and lastly the
distinct architectural style.

History
This home was built in 1923 for Samuel J. Childs (Born 01/21/1874 in Boston, MA 1) and his family. This

home was built by Albert Drake.s This is the same builder who built 299 Sunset in Hendersonville, NC
and also the Earl Stillwell home located at 549 Blythe St.s This is a craftsman style home built with
elegantly crafted natural materials. This style of home is representative of a general trend in western
North Carolina in the first decades of the twentieth century. Some examples of this building style
include the Grove Park Inn in Asheville, the High Hampton Inn in Hendersonville, and Snowbird
Mountain Lodge near Robbinsville.7

S.J. Childs used this as a residence and a home office for Brightwaters Farm and Brightwaters Mountain
Cottages which he developed after moving here in 1923.s He owned 200 acres on the north side of 64
and 200 additional acres on the south side which is where the home and the farm are located. S.J.
Childs and his sons ran the farmo farming prized chicken, cattle, and other food to support the resort.
He was a pioneer in new farming technology for the time and used it to his advantage. He also owned
and operated Brightwaters Farm and Supply Company located at 412 — 414 North Mainio in downtown
Hendersonville which was leased to the Statesville Flour Mill Company in 1933. This building is
preserved by the Hendersonville Historic Preservation Commissioni1 but dates back to 1920 and was
designed by Erle Stillwell in 1924.12 1937 is the earliest use of this building mentioned; this is a missing
piece of a larger picture. This location is next door to the Ewbank & Ewbank building designed by Earl
Stillwell in 1923.13

Members of the Childs family still reside in the area today such as Martha Childs Pryor, the
granddaughter of Samuel J. Childs and his wife Jessie M. Childs (09/13/1888, died 6/6/1977). They had
3 sons (Arthur Wadsworth Childs, Samuel James Childs Jr, Robert Brown Childs) and 1 daughter (Ruth
Childs Brown). He died in the home on March 3™, 1962 due to cancer. S.J. Childs is buried alongside his
wife and children at Shepherd’s Memorial Park in Naples, NC.

Samuel J. Childs House



Childs moved to Hendersonville from Pinellas County (St Petersburg) Florida although originally from
Boston but moved to Pennsylvania (McKeesport) where he met his wife. Childs was one of many
Florida developers who bought land in Henderson County in its boom time from the 1880s to the mid-
1920s. Childs purchased the land which he later developed into the Brightwater Farm community
between 1922 to 1925 from John and H. H. Ewbank. The railroad skirted the south edge of the farm
property, providing access to his development for the summer visitors, who could take the train to the
nearby Horse Shoe station. Childs' cottages were rustic in design, built of round logs with saddle-
notched corners like many other summer cottages in Western North Carolina. The development
included Sunset Drive on the west and Sunrise Drive on the east. Most of the cottages were built along
Sunrise Drive, with individual homes, including the Moore house, built along Sunset Drive. A recreation
area, located just down the hill from the Moore house, included a pavilion, lawn bowling, shuffleboard,
and croquet areas. It was a popular gathering spot for the summer residents. The farm land on the
south has only recently been developed into a modern subdivision, but a great deal of the land is still in
farming use. 14

The 25 Brightwaters Mountain Cottages are still standing today as private homes as well as the original
Guest House and Lodge for the resort. The resort was highly successful and brought tourism to
Hendersonville for many years. “Nights are always cool, even in mid-summer. With such a rarity in
air, low humidity, and absence from the annoyance of mosquitoes, you will find the joys of the far
Northern woods, and yet you are only a short distance from your Florida home,” reads an early
Brightwaters brochure. A one-room schoolhouse became a dining hall, in addition to a central lodge
and a two-story stone building, built in 1938, that featured eight bedrooms and six bathrooms.14
“With plenty to occupy ones time: tennis, shuffle boards, horseshow pitching, hiking over trail and
wood paths far up in the mountains, or motoring over paved highways. Swimming and golfing on
an 18-hole Donald Ross course may be had with other recreational advantages...”s The farm
provided fresh eggs, produce, and meat to the dining hall and other Hendersonville merchants. Year
after year, the guests kept returning. Due to the influence Samuel Childs had on the economy this
area was named Brightwater Farm and is still named this today. As his obituary stated in its title, he
was a “Tourist Business Pioneer.”1s

The home has only been used as a private residence since its inception with much of the original
integrity preserved. This home was the dream of a man who had no boundaries. If he dreamt it, it
manifested itself through hard work and dedication. Samuel Childs lived up and down the east coast
but Hendersonville is where he decided to raise his family, start a farm of impressive proportions and
award-winning livestock, open a feed store, and begin a vacation resort to bring more tourism into our
little community. Extraordinary does not feel like a strong enough word to describe how this man lived
and died. Only the luckiest of us will experience this. The Samuel J. Childs home deserves to be
deemed historically significant because of what he brought to our town and the impact he had on so
many lives. He was a man who frequently associated himself with families such as the Drake’s,
Ewbank’s, and Stillwell’s, all prominent members of our past society. We know Drake built the home
but one can only speculate, did Stillwell design it? Either way, the home and the history of the man
who created it are all still very much intact. We hope the county will see this as well by approving the
historic designation request.

Samuel J. Childs House



References:

1.

vk wnN

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

Insurance Company of North America Inspection & Survey Report

Pool prints purchased by Palmer Van Arsdale

Epperson Tree Service by Matt Beauregard an ISA certified arborist

Findagrave - https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/103179332/samuel-james-childs#
Confirmed information with Martha Childs Pryor, Granddaughter of Samuel J. Childs — Interviewed
01/28/2023 at the home.

Hendersonville Historic Preservation Commission — Erle Stillwell House Il
http://www.hendersonvillehpc.org/structures/national-register-listings/erle-stillwell-house-1

Sybil Argintar Bowers of Bower Southeastern Preservation — Application for Arthur W. Moore House;
Historic Background section

Brightwaters Mountain Cottages Brochure

Letter from S.J. Childs to Mr. S.E. Varner

Lease agreement between SJ Childs & Statesville Flour Mills Company

Photo of bronze plaque located at 412-414 North Main in Hendersonville

Buildings as History The Architecture of Erle Stillwell by William Mitchell, Page 50

Photo of brone plaque located at 410 North Main in Hendersonville

Susan Kelly’s Storybook Stays in Hendersonville - https://www.ourstate.com/storybook-stays-in-
hendersonville/

S.J. Childs Obituary in the Asheville Citizen-Times

Samuel J. Childs House
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Section 3: Map/Site Plan
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in 1984
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All white area is the original home
Yellow Areas are the addition which was added in 1984 by the Van Arsdale Family.

5 Samuel J. Childs House



105 Turley Falls Rd. Plot & Home Location on Plot

6 Samuel J. Childs House



105 Turley Falls Rd. Satellite view of home

The yellow boxes area highlights the only addition to the house which was added by the Van Arsdale
Family in 1984. The vinyl pool was added at the same time. The pool has NEVER been gunite as the
tax record suggests. Please see pool prints for specifications.

All roofing material on main house is original, including the tar section at the North end of the house

which is lined with the same metal terracotta style roofing as remainder of home on the edges. Please
see below for a visual example.

7 Samuel J. Childs House



105 Turley Falls Rd. — Photo of East Side (front) of home with the tar roof section highlighted to show the original
edging in place to match the roofing.

8 Samuel J. Childs House



Brightwaters — Description

1.

History

This is an excellent example of an intact craftsman cottage. This is a one and half story
and part basement stone dwelling having an ordinary wood joist roof covered with
terracotta tile shaped metal. The interior finish of the first floor is of double wood joist
floor with oak wearing surfaces. Sidewalls and partition walls are of river rock lath and
plaster. In the most part while the living room and dining room have paneled wainscot
and a beamed ceiling. Basement floor is concrete on earth and is otherwise unfinished.
Entire building is lighted by electricity and heated by a hot water supply from boiler
located in the basement fired by coal through a “Combustioneer” stoker.

There was an addition added to the back of the home in 1984 creating a large family
room and sunroom off the kitchen. There was an inground pool installed during the
same year on the side of the home next to the portico. The pool has a vinyl liner.

Currently the home still contains original unique plaster work in the formal living room
along with original coffered ceiling and river rock fireplace. Original wainscoting is still
intact in both dining room and formal living room. Walls and ceilings throughout the
home mainly are of plaster but there are some areas where drywall has been required.
Floors throughout main house are original oak and floors in the addition have been
updated to match.

Original master half bath has been updated to a small walk-in closet and sitting room off
the primary bedroom has been updated to a master bath with wainscoting to match the
living and dining room.

Windows throughout main home are mostly original.

The original metal roof has been maintained and is good condition.

HVAC has been installed to head the home. The original boiler is still located in the
basement but not in use.

Trees and landscaping are some of the oldest most mature in the area according to
several arborists.

The store portico is still in tack along with the 5 original river rock pillars that surround
it.

Walkways are all original.

At this time no renovations are needed or planned. The home is in excellent condition
and only needs maintained.

This property is in a residential area located on top of a hill at the corner of Highway 64
and Turley Falls Rd. It is in the Brightwaters community just west of Laurel Park on the
south side of highway 64 and Turley Falls Rd.



1. This home was built in 1923 for Samuel J. Childs and his family by the architect believed
to be Albert Drake. This is the same architect that designed 299 Sunset in
Hendersonville, NC. This is a craftsman style home built with elegantly crafted natural
materials. This style of home is representative of a general trend in western North
Carolina in the first decades of the twentieth century. Some examples of this building
style include the Grove Park Inn in Asheville, the High Hampton Inn in Hendersonville,
and Snowbird Mountain Lodge near Robbinsville.

Childs used this as a residence and a home office for Brightwaters Farm and
Brightwaters Mountain Cottages which he developed after moving here in 1923. He
owned 200 acres on the north side of 64 and 200 additional acres on the south side
which is where the home and the farm are located. Some of the Childs family still
resides in the area today.

The Brightwaters Mountain Cottages are still standing today as private homes as well as
the original Guest House and Lodge for the resort. Please see attachments for photos in
zip file of the original resort brochures. The resort was highly successful and brought in
tourism to Hendersonville for many years. The Brightwaters area was named so
because of Samuel Childs and his influence in the community.

The home has only been used as a private residence since its inception.

Map/Site Plan
1. Please see attachment.

Photographs
1. Please see attachments in zip file.
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STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARIMENT OF
NATURAL AND CULTURAL Rl'-lS(j UCRCES
OFFICE OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY

SURVEY AND NATIONAL REGISTER BRANCH

STUDY LIST APPLICATION

Please type or prind
1. HISTORIC PROPERTY NAME  Brightwaters Farm

Other names Brightwater, Brightwaters, Brightwater Farm
2. LOCATION

105 Turley [Falls Road
Hendersonville, North Carolina 28739

Part of Henderson Counly
3. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. Tsihis an individual property or an historic distriet?
Individual Property

B. Properly use and construction date(s):










2. Briefly describe the setting for both individual properties and historic districts.
For example. is it in a commercial area, residential neighborhood, or a rural
landscape?

B. History (Inciude as an attachment on a separate sheet of paper)

Bricfly outline the history of the property and give a short explanation of
why the property or district is historically or architecturally important. Be
sure lo include information on any significant local, statewide, or national
historical events associated with the property, historical individuals related to it,
and/or any historical trends with which it is associated. A detailed essay is not
necessary; however, the information should clearly explain why the property
meets the National Register criteria. Please refer to the enclosed National

Register Fact Sheet 2 for information on the evaluation criteria.
C. Map/Site Plan (Include as an attachment on a separate sheet of paper)

Provide a street or road map with the location of the property marked on it. A
hand-drawn sketch map with the street and/or route nunibers and a north arrow is
acceptable for properties located in ummapped city or county jurisdictions. I there
are several buildings on the property (Such as a farmstead, school campus; or
industrial complex), please provide a sketch site plan showing the location of all
of the buildings.

D. Photographs

Photographs may be digital images submitted on a CD (preferred) or color prints.
Il you submit digital photographs, please include proofs of the images on paper.
To save paper and ink. as many as nine images may be placed on a single 8 x 10
sheet of paper, though images should be at least 3 ¥ “ x 2 % *. Black and white
proofs on plain paper are acceptable. You do not need to use expensive inks or
papers for proofs. Proofs provide a quick reference for the property file to shaw
us what is on the CD,

Please use a CD-R and not a CD-RW to burn your photographs. CD-RW disks
ofien will not read in compulers other than the one in which they were created.
We cannot accept photographs as altachments fo email except when only two or
three are being submitted to supplement an application for which most photos
have been already submitted on a CD. Call or email us before sending photos as
attachments.

We prefer digital images in jpeg format of no more than SMB per image.
However, if you do not have an image editor to manipulate image size or format,
we will aceept the images as they are created by your camera,

If you submit prints or glides, HPO seaf will scan them at no ¢ost o vou.




Study List applications are presented to the North Carolina National Register
Advisory Commitiee (NRAC) in a PowerPoint presentation assembled by staff,
We prefer that you not submil your photographs in your own PowerPeint
presentation. If your application is for a large district or an unusually complex
properly, we may consider using a PowerPoint presentation that you have
assembled, though we reserve the right (o edit the presentation 1o meet the needs
of the NRAC and to be of acceptable length for the agenda.

For individual properties, please provide a set of photographs showing all sides of
the building(s). representative interior views, outbuildings (if uny) and views of
the setting, Prints, CDs, and proofs of digital photos should be labeled with
the name of the property, location, county, view, and date. [f a site plan is
included in the application (sec C above), please key the views to the plan,

11, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR HISTORIC DISTRICTS

Note: Before completing a Studv List application for e historic district, please contact the
National Register Coordinator at the State Histovic Preservation Office tHPO). HPO staff usuvally make a
site visit before evaluating a Studv List applivation for a distvict.

A. Map

The map should show the proposed historic district with the tentative boundaries
clearly defincated. Proposed boundaries are usually defined during the HPO staft
site visil,

B. Photographs (See item 10-D for information about formats for photographs)

Photographs should illustrale the character of the proposed historic district with
exterior views of significant buildings, a selection of typical buildings, distinctive
landscape features, and a few representative views of streetscapes. Please key the
photographs to the district map.

12.  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR PROPERTIES WITH
PLANNED REHABILITATION TAX CREDIT PROJECTS

Provide specific information about the building’s period of significance and additions and
alterations that have acquired historic significance in their own right. Il exlerior
alterations, new additions or adjacent or related new construction are planned, describe
how they impact (he signilicant historic features of the building or its setting. Also, please
contact (he Restoration Services Branch at 919-807-6590 to discuss the project, if you

have not done so already.

This application initiates preliminacy consideration of a property for nontination to the National Register of Historic
Places, This does not mean that a property is being nominated to the Register at this time, nor does this application
conslifute 3 Wational Register nomination form. The Study List application is an evaluation tool thal enables the







April 18, 2018
A. Description Attachment — 105 Turley Falls Road / Aleda Coppola

We are not certain of the original appearance of the home but know that there was an addition
in the back of the house (the current great room) sometime in the mid 1980’s. Al flooring
throughout all other portions of the home is original with the exception of this addition.

We do not have any intention of removing or adding on to the home in its current state. Our
intention is oniy to restore it to its original state.,

The stone work on the exterior of the home is original.
No historic features that we are aware of have been removed.

This home was the original family home of Samuel Childs which was cailed Brightwater Farms.
This farm was at one time 400 acres and farmed gladiola, chickens, etc. Eventually Childs added
additional buildings which eventually became known as the Brightwater Retreat.
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